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From: Juniper Nammi 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 8:09:37 AM
To: LightRailUpdate 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Construction alert: Lynnwood Link Extension
Response requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal

Here is the notice of the full night closure at 5th and 185th to set up the one way alternating traffic control on NE 185th and closure of 5th Ave NE down to NE
183rd Ct. I will forward the notice of the closure as soon as I have it. 
 
Juniper Nammi, AICP
Light Rail Project Manager
City of Shoreline
P: (206) 801-2525
C: (206) 492-4539
 
From: Sound Transit <soundtransit@public.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 7:35 AM
To: Juniper Nammi <jnammi@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Construction alert: Lynnwood Link Extension
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click l inks or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
R o a d  c lo s u r e  a t  N E  1 8 5 t h  a n d  5 t h  A v e  n e a r  S h o r e lin e  S t a d iu m

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

 

Construction alert

Road closure at NE 185th and 5th Ave near
Shoreline Stadium

On Thursday, June 4th, Sound Transit will be closing Northeast 185th Street from 5th
Avenue to Northeast 185th Street near Shoreline Stadium. The full nighttime closure will
be utilized to install traffic control changes for a long-term lane reduction on Northeast
185th Street and closure of 5th Avenue Northeast south to Northeast 183rd Court, as
part of the Lynnwood Light Rail project.

What
·    Roads will be closed for crews to perform survey layout.

·    Crews will begin making traffic modifications for Phase 2 of Northeast 185th and 5th
lane construction activities. For more information visit
www.soundtransit.org/185thchanges.

·    Work includes striping lanes and setting up barriers.

·    Drivers should expect delays and use suggested detours in place.
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·    Full closures will occur during work hours and re-open during non-work hours.

When
·    Thursday night, June 4th, through Friday morning, June 5th.

·    This work is weather dependent and will be re-scheduled if weather does not permit.

·    Road will be closed during night construction work hours from 10 p.m. to 5:30 a.m.

·    Roads will remain open outside of work hours.

Where
·    Northeast 185th Street and 5th Avenue.

·    Northeast 185th Street will be fully closed for one night and will reopen in a single lane
configuration.

·    5th Avenue Northeast is closed between Northeast 183rd Court and Northeast 185th
and will only remain open to local access only south of 183rd Court.

·    See map for suggested detour routes.

Contact us

Outreach Specialist: my.nguyen@soundtransit.org or 206-370-5690
After-hours construction hotline: 888-298-2395
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Your safety is our priority

Learn how to stay safe around our construction sites.

Stay safe

24-hour construction hotline: 888-298-2395

More project info: soundtransit.org/lle
Get in touch: my.nguyen@soundtransit.org or 206-370-5690
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You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to a Sound Transit newsletter.
Unsubscribe  |  Edit Subscription Preferences

Contact us

Union Station, 401 S. Jackson St., Seattle, WA 98104
1-800-201-4900/ TTY Relay: 711

soundtransit.org  |  Customer service  |  Website feedback

To request accommodations for persons with disabilities, 
call 1-800-201-4900/ TTY Relay: 711 or e-mail accessibility@soundtransit.org.

Languages

中文 | Chinese  |  한국 | Korean  |  Русский | Russian
Español | Spanish  |  Tagalog  |  Tiếng việt | Vietnamese

This email was sent to jnammi@shorelinewa.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Sound Transit · 401 South
Jackson St · Seattle WA 98104 · 206-398-5000
If you have any questions about this service, contact click here for assistance.
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